Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 9:47 AM
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) ’
Subject: FW: BG&E

Another public record/email pursuant to that request.

----- Original Message-----

From: vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Sunday, July 13, 20088 7:49 PM
To: 'virginia@wetherellconsulting.com’
Cc: 'glenn@biggreenenergy.com’
Subject: Re: BG&E

I think after we receive this response it will be complete based on our call with Scott on
Friday. Scott indicated he thought he could get us the response this week so that is good.

Trina Vielhauer

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: virginia@wetherellconsulting.com <virginia@wetherellconsulting.com>
To: vielhauer, Trina

Cc: Glenn Farris <glenn@biggreenenergy.com>

Sent: Sun Jul 13 17:28:36 2088

Subject: BG&E

Hi Trina---I saw Scott's interpretation of Friday's conference call and your request for
additional information which our team is putting together this week-end. What is your sense
of where we are at this point ?? Time is slipping away and we have been so hopeful that we
can avoid additional delays. As you have seen, Ron Saff is putting out false misleading
information about our project calling it "incineration" and "spewing dioxins". It is very
disappointing to have these kind of uninformed comments given recognition without
knowledgeable persons & groups stepping forward. It is going to be very difficult for our
country to avoid real crises with our energy situation if we can not find the means within
our regulatory system to address new and improved technclogies that provide cleaner energy.
I would appreciate your input as to how we bring closure after the response to this next
round of questions is provided to you. Thanks, Ginger




